
From: Anugraha Renny 
Sent: Wednesday, April 9, 2025 2:26 PM 
To: Felicia Powell 
Cc: MRyan@trinityconsultants.com 
Subject: RE: STEERS Title V Application Submittal (Update) 
 
Hi Felicia,  
 
Received. Thanks! 
 
 
Sincerely,  
 
Anugraha Renny 
Texas Commission on Environmental Quality Air Permits Division, MC 163 P.O. Box 13087, Austin, TX 
78711-3087 
Phone: (512) 239-1297 
<Anugraha.Renny@tceq.texas.gov> 
 
 
 
 
How are we doing?  Fill out our online customer satisfaction survey 
at https://www.tceq.texas.gov/customersurvey 
 
 
 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: Felicia Powell <felicia.powell@covestro.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, April 9, 2025 2:20 PM 
To: Anugraha Renny <Anugraha.Renny@tceq.texas.gov> 
Cc: MRyan@trinityconsultants.com 
Subject: FW: STEERS Title V Application Submittal (Update) 
 
Ms. Renny 
 
Here is the documentation for the OPCRO1 submittal ( reference No 777206) for FOP O-02529 
 
Thanks 
Felicia Powell 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: steers@tceq.texas.gov <steers@tceq.texas.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, April 9, 2025 2:17 PM 
To: Felicia Powell <felicia.powell@covestro.com> 
Subject: STEERS Title V Application Submittal (Update) 
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CAUTION: This email originated from outside Covestro. DO NOT CLICK on links and DO NOT OPEN 
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. If you are unsure, send this 
email as an attachment using Crtl+Alt+F (Ctrl+Alt+O for Spanish) to 
check_mail@covestro.com<mailto:check_mail@covestro.com> | Deutsch / other 
Languages<https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fcovestro.service-
now.com%2Fsp%2F%3Fid%3Dkb_article_view%26sysparm_article%3DKB0018697&data=05%7C02%7CA
nugraha.Renny%40tceq.texas.gov%7Cc6ec68160ff84940287908dd779b7fd5%7C871a83a4a1ce4b7a8156
3bcd93a08fba%7C0%7C0%7C638798231965308467%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcG
kiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7
C%7C&sdata=eL0H1rYjHfNteVvSKBJY%2Bc1h4gwSgllHzmgH8%2BfsDuE%3D&reserved=0> 
 
This confirms the submittal of your Title V Existing Application to the TCEQ. 
 
 Your application was successfully submitted and received by the TCEQ at 04/09/2025 02:17 PM. 
 
 The submitted application will now be reviewed by the program area. You will be notified by the 
program area reviewing your application if more information is needed and of final action (approval or 
denial) of the application. 
 
 The Reference number for this submittal is 777206. 
 
 The Area ID for this submittal is 2529. 
 The Project ID for this submittal is 37145. 
 The STEERS confirmation number for this submittal is 645311. 
 The hash code for this submittal is 
3FFCB7F5303B4E6A712D4967E6BFBE884B97728B373492A2C2820DC715A6F5A3. 
 
You may access the copy of record (submitted application) from the submit log which is available by 
selecting Submissions from the Home page of STEERS 
https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww3.tceq.texas.gov%2Fsteers
%2F&data=05%7C02%7CAnugraha.Renny%40tceq.texas.gov%7Cc6ec68160ff84940287908dd779b7fd5%
7C871a83a4a1ce4b7a81563bcd93a08fba%7C0%7C0%7C638798231965333779%7CUnknown%7CTWFpb
GZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjo
yfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=0EEncWoeoaB%2F2H3q4oS5YlLkFW0Qi4DPSZx3vZhgNDQ%3D&r
eserved=0. 
 
If you have any questions, please contact the Air Permits division at 512-239-1250 or by e-mail at 
airperm@tceq.texas.gov. 
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From: Anugraha Renny 
Sent: Friday, April 4, 2025 1:11 PM 
To: Felicia Powell 
Cc: MRyan@trinityconsultants.com 
Subject: RE: WDP -- FOP O2529/Project 37145, Covestro LLC/Covestro Baytown 
 
Follow Up Flag: Follow up 
Flag Status: Completed 
 
Good afternoon Felicia,  
 
Please note that a final certification is required before we can send the PNAP. This is to 
specifically certify the Draft Permit ‘Permit Shield’ updates that were incorporated on 
02/06/2025. Apologies for any inconvenience caused.  
 
Kindly submit any one of the following by April 8th, 2025: 
 
1. An OP-CRO1 certification through STEERS. Submitting any document through STEERS 

gets automatically certified by the RO/DAR. 
2. If you plan to send me an email copy of the OP-CRO1, please send a follow-up hard 

copy of the original RO signature OP-CRO1 via mail.  
 
 
Sincerely,  
 
Anugraha Renny 
Texas Commission on Environmental Quality  
Air Permits Division, MC 163 
P.O. Box 13087, Austin, TX 78711-3087 
Phone: (512) 239-1297 
<Anugraha.Renny@tceq.texas.gov> 
 
 
 

 

How are we doing?  Fill out our online customer satisfaction 
survey at https://www.tceq.texas.gov/customersurvey 

 
 
 

From: Felicia Powell <felicia.powell@covestro.com>  
Sent: Thursday, February 13, 2025 9:07 AM 
To: Anugraha Renny <Anugraha.Renny@tceq.texas.gov> 
Cc: MRyan@trinityconsultants.com 
Subject: RE: WDP -- FOP O2529/Project 37145, Covestro LLC/Covestro Baytown 
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Covestro m has reviewed all comment and agree  the draft changes. 
 
Felicia 
 

From: Anugraha Renny <Anugraha.Renny@tceq.texas.gov>  
Sent: Thursday, February 6, 2025 3:54 PM 
To: Felicia Powell <felicia.powell@covestro.com> 
Cc: MRyan@trinityconsultants.com 
Subject: RE: WDP -- FOP O2529/Project 37145, Covestro LLC/Covestro Baytown 
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside Covestro. DO NOT CLICK on links and DO NOT 
OPEN attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. If you are 
unsure, send this email as an attachment using Crtl+Alt+F (Ctrl+Alt+O for Spanish) 
to check_mail@covestro.com | Deutsch / other Languages 

Good afternoon,  
 
I’m following up on the previous email. Please give me a response by February 13th, 2025. 
 
 
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
Sent: Thursday, February 6, 2025 3:51 PM 
To: Felicia Powell <felicia.powell@covestro.com> 
Cc: MRyan@trinityconsultants.com 
Subject: RE: WDP -- FOP O2529/Project 37145, Covestro LLC/Covestro Baytown 
 
Good afternoon,  
 

mailto:Anugraha.Renny@tceq.texas.gov
mailto:felicia.powell@covestro.com
mailto:MRyan@trinityconsultants.com
mailto:check_mail@covestro.com
https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fcovestro.service-now.com%2Fsp%2F%3Fid%3Dkb_article_view%26sysparm_article%3DKB0018697&data=05%7C02%7CAnugraha.Renny%40tceq.texas.gov%7C77a894254aa84725065d08dd4c400dbf%7C871a83a4a1ce4b7a81563bcd93a08fba%7C0%7C0%7C638750560511647558%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=OAkxRRE4XgcGUGTzem3pmw%2FRd8foqUsq5U5uvh3hsG4%3D&reserved=0
mailto:Anugraha.Renny@tceq.texas.gov
https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.tceq.texas.gov%2Fcustomersurvey&data=05%7C02%7CAnugraha.Renny%40tceq.texas.gov%7C77a894254aa84725065d08dd4c400dbf%7C871a83a4a1ce4b7a81563bcd93a08fba%7C0%7C0%7C638750560511669595%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=CIMz70YeFdOfRUMV%2FfiRJyDLHQ%2FnVWELq20EOWNM1xA%3D&reserved=0
mailto:felicia.powell@covestro.com
mailto:MRyan@trinityconsultants.com


I came across a few items in the WDP that I have corrected. Please see pages 63 and 64 of 
the attached WDP. Following are the changes: 
 

1. The Permit Shield ‘Basis of Determination’ for Unit ID Nos. FT71000100, 
FT71000510, FT71001400, FT71003200, FT71003500, FT71005110, FT71005120 is 
changed to ‘This storage vessel does not contain greater than 40,000 gallons of 
petroleum liquids.’   The second part  ‘or was constructed prior to 6/11/73’ can be 
removed.  This is because of 2 reasons: 

a.) The rule NSPS K already states that it only applies to storage vessels 
constructed/recon/modified after June 11, 1973 so it not necessary to mention that 
again. 

b.) To make sure we use the right applicability citation 60.110(a) – ‘The affected facility 
to which this subpart applies is each storage vessel for petroleum liquids which has 
a storage capacity greater than 151,412 liters (40,000 gallons).’  

 
2. Similarly, the Basis of determination of Unit ID FT71000520 has been updated to 

‘Tank constructed, modified or reconstructed before June 11, 1973.’ in conjunction 
with the rule. 

 
Please review the document and let me know if you have any questions.  
 
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
Sent: Friday, January 24, 2025 1:41 PM 
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
 
Thank you for the timely response. I will now proceed to prepare the PNAP package.  
 
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
Sent: Thursday, January 23, 2025 10:44 AM 
To: Anugraha Renny <Anugraha.Renny@tceq.texas.gov> 
Cc: MRyan@trinityconsultants.com 
Subject: RE: WDP -- FOP O2529/Project 37145, Covestro LLC/Covestro Baytown 
 
Good Morning Ms.  Renny 
 
We have no comments on the draft permit for FOP O-02529. 
 
 
Felicia T. Powell 
Environmental Specialist 
Covestro LLC 
felicia.powell@covestro.com 
(281) 383-6610 Work number 
(281) 910-4362 cell number 
 
 
 

From: Anugraha Renny <Anugraha.Renny@tceq.texas.gov>  
Sent: Wednesday, January 22, 2025 10:02 AM 
To: Felicia Powell <felicia.powell@covestro.com> 
Subject: RE: WDP -- FOP O2529/Project 37145, Covestro LLC/Covestro Baytown 

mailto:Anugraha.Renny@tceq.texas.gov
https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.tceq.texas.gov%2Fcustomersurvey&data=05%7C02%7CAnugraha.Renny%40tceq.texas.gov%7C77a894254aa84725065d08dd4c400dbf%7C871a83a4a1ce4b7a81563bcd93a08fba%7C0%7C0%7C638750560511698694%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=FvxEulCV7o8bpTtKZ3AcwTfu2xdNKa%2Bh23bN%2FWa2lpI%3D&reserved=0
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

Good morning,  
 
This is a gentle reminder to submit any comments, if any, by tomorrow.  
 
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
Sent: Monday, December 23, 2024 3:40 PM 
To: felicia.powell@covestro.com 
Subject: WDP -- FOP O2529/Project 37145, Covestro LLC/Covestro Baytown 
 
Good afternoon Felicia, 
 
I have conducted a technical review of renewal application for Covestro LLC, Covestro 
Baytown. An electronic copy of the Working Draft Permit (WDP) is attached for your review. 
This WDP contains the TCEQ determination of applicable requirements based on the 
information submitted in your application, and any updates provided.  

 

Please review the WDP and submit to me any comments you have on the working draft 
permit by January 23, 2025.  

 
Please review the second portion of the “SOP Technical Review Fact Sheet” located 
at http://www.tceq.texas.gov/assets/public/permitting/air/Guidance/Title_V/sop_wdp_factsheet.p

 You don't often get email from anugraha.renny@tceq.texas.gov. Learn why this is important   

mailto:check_mail@covestro.com
https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fcovestro.service-now.com%2Fsp%2F%3Fid%3Dkb_article_view%26sysparm_article%3DKB0018697&data=05%7C02%7CAnugraha.Renny%40tceq.texas.gov%7C77a894254aa84725065d08dd4c400dbf%7C871a83a4a1ce4b7a81563bcd93a08fba%7C0%7C0%7C638750560511713440%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=jrqRXPKSUo7QztgpIg%2B5lkPQ%2B%2FS4ipJsbQfcqpcFl8s%3D&reserved=0
mailto:Anugraha.Renny@tceq.texas.gov
https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.tceq.texas.gov%2Fcustomersurvey&data=05%7C02%7CAnugraha.Renny%40tceq.texas.gov%7C77a894254aa84725065d08dd4c400dbf%7C871a83a4a1ce4b7a81563bcd93a08fba%7C0%7C0%7C638750560511729526%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=n%2BWqItBIL12o0%2FbZKK%2BV2xMWqWx9p8uvujV1RJlk%2FXM%3D&reserved=0
mailto:felicia.powell@covestro.com
https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.tceq.texas.gov%2Fassets%2Fpublic%2Fpermitting%2Fair%2FGuidance%2FTitle_V%2Fsop_wdp_factsheet.pdf&data=05%7C02%7CAnugraha.Renny%40tceq.texas.gov%7C77a894254aa84725065d08dd4c400dbf%7C871a83a4a1ce4b7a81563bcd93a08fba%7C0%7C0%7C638750560511748193%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=b0KfE1ZBhXeZwBCtcl%2F0RJAQwvOMbNxXGh7wN65uyUE%3D&reserved=0
mailto:anugraha.renny@tceq.texas.gov
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df. This guidance contains important information regarding WDP review and comment 
procedures.  

Note that a Certification by Responsible Official (Form OP-CRO1) for any uncertified 
application updates is required to be submitted. Contact me if you have any questions 
regarding the guidelines, the project schedule, or any other details regarding your 
application or permit. 

Application updates may now be submitted through Title V STEERS. Any application updates 
that are submitted by the RO/DAR through STEERS are certified and do not require the 
submittal of an original signature OP-CRO1. Application updates that are provided through 
email or physical mail require certification using an original signature OP-CRO1. 
  
Please notify me when these updates have been submitted. 
  
As required on Form OP-1, question IV.D, please remember the FOP application and all 
application updates must be submitted to EPA Region 6 
at R6AirPermitsTX@epa.gov and to the TCEQ regional office having jurisdiction. This 
submittal information can be found on our website at Where to Submit FOP Applications 
and Permit-Related Documents. 
  
Thank you for your cooperation. 
 
 
Happy Holidays! 
 
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
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Certified Mail 

7019 0700 0001 7173 1703 

January 06, 2025 

Texas Commission on Environmental Quality (TCEQ)
Houston Region -12
Joe Doby Air Section Manager
5425 Polk Street Suite H 
Houston, Texas 77093 Covestro LLC 

8500 West Bay Road 
Baytown, Texas77523-

Re: Covestro LLC, Baytown Plant 8727 

OP-CRO2 submittal to change the Responsible Official 
USA

Baytown, Chamber County, Texas
Title V Permit Number O-02529 (Site Logistics-SL) Felicia Powell 

RN100209931, CN 601544042 Regulatory Affairs 

Dear Sir/Madam: 

Covestro LLC, Baytown Plant is submitting an OP-CRO2 to change the 
Responsible Official for the Title V O-02529 (Site Logistics-SL). 

Title V Permit Number O-02529 (SL) - Mr. Elias Feedy (Responsible Official) effective 
date 12/31/2024. 

If you have any questions concerning this form or if clarification is needed, please 
contact. Ms. Felicia T. Powell at (281) 383-6610. 

Telephone 

281 383-6610 
Fax 

281 383-6020 
Email 

Felicia.Powell 

@covestro.com

Sincerely, 

Felicia T. Powell 
Regulatory Affairs Group 
Covestro LLC 
Baytown, Texas 

cc: EPA Region 6 

covestro.com



Form OP-CRO2 
Change of Responsible Official Information 

Federal Operating Permit Program

The Texas Commission on Environmental Quality (TCEQ) shall be notified of a new appointment or administrative 
information change (e.g., address, phone number, title) for a Responsible Official (RO), Designated Representative (DR), 
or Alternate Designated Representative (ADR) in the next submittal. This form satisfies the requirements for notification 
(a revised Certificate of Representation must also be submitted to the U.S. Environmental Protection agency for changes 
in the DR and ADR). After the initial submittal, if there is a change of Duly Authorized Representative (DAR) 
appointment or administrative information changes for the DAR, include a revised Form OP-DEL (Delegation of 
Responsible Official) with the next submittal to TCEQ.

I. Identifying Information

Account Number: CI0016-S

Regulated Entity Number: RN100209931

Customer Reference Number: CN601544042

Permit Number:O-02529

Area Name: Site Logistics

Company: Covestro LLC

n. Change Type

Action Type:
New Appointment

Q Administrative Information Change

Contact Type (only one response accepted per form):

Responsible Official
I | Designated Representative (Acid Rani Program and/or CSAPR sources only) Alternate Designated 

□ Representative (Acid Rain Program and/or CSAPR sources only)

TCEQ 10010 (APD-ID 271v2, Revised 08/24) OP-CRO2
This form is for use by facilities subject to air quality permit requirements and
may be revised periodically. Page of



Form OP-CRO2
Change of Responsible Official Information 

Federal Operating Permit Program

III. Responsible Official/Designated Representative/Alternate Designated Representative Information

Conventional Title:

KI Mr.
K Mrs.
□ Ms.

□ Dr.

Name (Driver’s License/STEERS): Elias Reedy

Title: Director of Site Logistics

Appointment Effective Date: 12/31/2024

Telephone Number: (832) 784-6098

Fax Number:

Company Name: Covestro LLC

Mailing Address: 8500 West Bay Road MS 07

City: Bay town

State: Texas

ZIP Code: 77523

Email Address: elias.keedy@covestro.com

TCEQ 10010 (APD-1D 271v2, Revised 08/24) OP-CRO2
This form is for use by facilities subject to air quality permit requirements and
may be revised periodically. Page of

mailto:elias.keedy@covestro.com


Form OP-CRO2 
Change of Responsible Official Information 

Federal Operating Permit Program

IV. Certification of Truth, Accuracy, and Completeness

This certification does not extend to information, which is designated by TCEQ as information for reference only.

I, Elias Keedy, certify that based on
information and belief formed Reasonable inquiry, the statement and information stated above are true, accurate, and 
complete. .
S ignature: 
Signature Date: 01/06/2025

TCEQ 10010 (APD-ID 271v2, Revised 08/24) OP-CRO2
This form is for use by facilities subject to air quality permit requirements and
may be revised periodically. Page of



Change of Responsible Official 
Federal Operating Permit Program 

(Extension)

V. Additional Identifying Information

Account Number:

Regulated Entity Number: RN

Customer Reference Number: CN

Permit Number:

Area Name:

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
Sent: Tuesday, October 1, 2024 4:43 PM 
To: felicia.powell@covestro.com 
Subject: Technical Review -- FOP O2529/Project 37145, Covestro LLC/Covestro 

Baytown 
 
Follow Up Flag: Follow up 
Flag Status: Completed 
 
Good evening Felicia, 
 
I have been assigned to the Federal Operating Permit (FOP) initial issuance application of Permit 
No. O2529 for Covestro LLC, Covestro Baytown. This application has been assigned Project 
No. 37145. Please address all correspondence pertaining to this permit application, including any 
updates, to me at the address below, and use both the Permit and Project reference numbers 
above to facilitate tracking. 
  
In addition, I wanted to let you know that EPA has, on occasion, objected to Title V permits based 
on the following:  
a.    NSR permit and PBR monitoring sufficiency –please refer to our periodic monitoring guidance 
for reference of monitoring that EPA has, so far, considered sufficient. 
b.    Reference to confidential business information (CBI) in NSR permits and PBR submittals. 
c.    High level terms in the SOP Applicable Requirement Summary Table. The high-level terms are 
sometimes used in SOPs when unit attribute forms have not yet been updated due to regulatory 
amendments. 
d.    Accuracy of PBR information provided on the supplemental table and in the permit – please 
refer to Forms OP-PBRSUP and OP-REQ1 Instructions. 
If you have any questions or concerns on any of these items or think you need to do any additional 
updates, let me know and we can discuss further. 
  
Application updates may now be submitted through Title V STEERS. Any application updates that 
are submitted by the RO/DAR through STEERS are certified and do not require the submittal of an 
original signature OP-CRO1. Application updates that are provided through email or physical mail 
require certification using an original signature OP-CRO1. 
   
As required on Form OP-1, question IV.D, please remember the FOP application and all 
application updates must be submitted to EPA Region 6 at R6AirPermitsTX@epa.gov and to 
the TCEQ regional office having jurisdiction. This submittal information can be found on our 
website at Where to Submit FOP Applications and Permit-Related Documents. 
  
Thank you for your corporation. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
Anugraha Renny 
Texas Commission on Environmental Quality  
Air Permits Division, MC 163 
P.O. Box 13087, Austin, TX 78711-3087 

mailto:R6AirPermitsTX@epa.gov
https://www.tceq.texas.gov/permitting/air/titlev/submittal.html


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
https://www.tceq.texas.gov/customersurvey
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Carolyn Thomas

From: eNotice TCEQ
Sent: Friday, September 20, 2024 11:17 AM
To: Brandon.Creighton@senate.texas.gov; terri.leo-wilson@house.texas.gov
Subject: TCEQ Notice - Permit Number O2529
Attachments: TCEQ Notice - O2529_37145.pdf

This email is being sent to electronically transmit an official document issued by the Office of Air of the 
Texas Commission on Environmental Quality. 

This email is being sent to you because either (a) you filed a document with the Office of the Chief Clerk 
that made you part of the official mailing list for the above referenced matter, or (b) notice to you is 
legally required. As authorized by Texas Water Code 5.128, this electronic transmittal is replacing the 
previous practice of hard copy distribution. Amendments to Texas Government Code 552.137 prompted 
a change to the agency's privacy policy regarding confidentiality of certain email addresses. The revised 
privacy policy can be viewed at http://www.tceq.state.tx.us/help/policies/electronic_info_policy.html. 

Questions regarding this email may be submitted either by replying directly to this email or by calling 
Mr. Jesse Chacon, P.E. with the Air Permits Division at (512) 239-5759. 

The attached document is provided in an Adobe Acrobat .pdf format. If you cannot display the 
attachment, you may need to visit the Adobe web site (http://get.adobe.com/reader) to download the 
free Adobe Acrobat Reader software. 



Jon Niermann, Chairman 

Bobby Janecka, Commissioner 

Catarina R. Gonzales, Commissioner 

Kelly Keel, Executive Director 

TEXAS COMMISSION ON ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY 
Protecting Texas by Reducing and Preventing Pollution 

 

P.O. Box 13087   •   Austin, Texas 78711-3087   •   512-239-1000   •   tceq.texas.gov 

How is our customer service?     tceq.texas.gov/customersurvey 
printed on recycled paper 

 

September 20, 2024 
THE HONORABLE BRANDON CREIGHTON 
TEXAS SENATE 
PO BOX 12068 
AUSTIN TX  78711-2068 
 
 
Re: Accepted Federal Operating Permit Renewal Application 

Project Number:  37145 
Permit Number:  O2529 
Covestro LLC 
Sl Area 
Baytown, Chambers County 
Regulated Entity Number:  RN100209931 
Customer Reference Number:  CN601544042 

 
Dear Senator Creighton: 
 
This letter notifies you that the Texas Commission on Environmental Quality has received a federal 
operating permit (FOP) renewal application for a site located in your district. As part of this permitting 
process, the applicant is required to publish a formal newspaper public notice. The notice will inform the 
public of their right to make comments or request a public hearing. This link to an electronic map of the 
site or facility's general location is provided as a public courtesy and not part of the application or notice. 
For exact location, refer to application. https://gisweb.tceq.texas.gov/LocationMapper/?marker=-
94.905,29.746944&level=13. 
 
The FOP program regulates both new and existing major sources of emissions. The goal of the program 
is to improve air quality in Texas through increased compliance by codifying existing applicable regulatory 
requirements into the FOP. The FOP provides the applicant authorization to operate the equipment at the 
site. The FOP identifies and codifies air emission requirements (known as applicable requirements) that 
apply to the emission units at the site. The FOP does not authorize construction of emission units or 
emissions from those units. The New Source Review (NSR) permit is the mechanism for these 
authorizations. 
 



The Honorable Brandon Creighton 
Page 2 
September 20, 2024 
 
 
Re:  Accepted Federal Operating Permit Renewal Application 
 
 

 

This letter is being sent to you for information only and no action is required. If you need further 
information, please contact me at (512) 239-1250. 
 
Sincerely, 
 

 
 
Samuel Short, Deputy Director 
Air Permits Division 
Office of Air 
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
THE HONORABLE TERRI LEO-WILSON 
TEXAS HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES 
PO BOX 2910 
AUSTIN TX  78768-2910 
 
 
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

 
Dear Representative Leo-Wilson: 
 
This letter notifies you that the Texas Commission on Environmental Quality has received a federal 
operating permit (FOP) renewal application for a site located in your district. As part of this permitting 
process, the applicant is required to publish a formal newspaper public notice.  The notice will inform the 
public of their right to make comments or request a public hearing.  This link to an electronic map of the 
site or facility's general location is provided as a public courtesy and not part of the application or notice.  
For exact location, refer to application. https://gisweb.tceq.texas.gov/LocationMapper/?marker=-
94.905,29.746944&level=13. 
 
The FOP program regulates both new and existing major sources of emissions.  The goal of the program 
is to improve air quality in Texas through increased compliance by codifying existing applicable regulatory 
requirements into the FOP.  The FOP provides the applicant authorization to operate the equipment at 
the site. 
 
This letter is being sent to you for information only and no action is required.  If you need further 
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

From: Johnny Bowers
Sent: Monday, September 16, 2024 10:00 AM
To: Carolyn Thomas
Subject: FW: STEERS Title V Application Submittal (New Application)

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Please process. Thanks! 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: steers@tceq.texas.gov <steers@tceq.texas.gov>  
Sent: Friday, September 13, 2024 11:07 AM 
To: RFCAIR12 <RFCAIR12@tceq.texas.gov>; TVAPPS <tvapps@tceq.texas.gov> 
Subject: STEERS Title V ApplicaƟon SubmiƩal (New ApplicaƟon) 
 
The TV-E applicaƟon has been successfully submiƩed by Susan Dadd. The submiƩal was received at 09/13/2024 11:06 
AM. 
 
 The Reference number for this submiƩal is 643006 
 
 The confirmaƟon number for this submiƩal is 563173. 
 The Area ID for this submiƩal is 2529. 
 The Project ID for this submiƩal is 37145. 
The hash code for this submiƩal is 0914842A43C6D7728FD4BFEEACC20495C2E8A5119F3E5BB1415389EFFD2B1605. 
 
 You may access the original applicaƟon submiƩal and the noƟce of final acƟon documents from the COR Viewer which is 
available at hƩps://ida.tceq.texas.gov/steersstaff/index.cfm?fuseacƟon=openadmin.submitlog&newsearch=yes. 
 
 If you have any quesƟons, please contact the STEERS Help Line at 512-239-6925 or by e-mail at steers@tceq.texas.gov.  
































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































	From: Felicia Powell <felicia.powell@covestro.com>
	From: steers@tceq.texas.gov <steers@tceq.texas.gov>
	From: Felicia Powell <felicia.powell@covestro.com>  Sent: Thursday, February 13, 2025 9:07 AM To: Anugraha Renny <Anugraha.Renny@tceq.texas.gov> Cc: MRyan@trinityconsultants.com Subject: RE: WDP -- FOP O2529/Project 37145, Covestro LLC/Covestro Baytown
	From: Anugraha Renny <Anugraha.Renny@tceq.texas.gov>  Sent: Thursday, February 6, 2025 3:54 PM To: Felicia Powell <felicia.powell@covestro.com> Cc: MRyan@trinityconsultants.com Subject: RE: WDP -- FOP O2529/Project 37145, Covestro LLC/Covestro Baytown
	From: Anugraha Renny  Sent: Thursday, February 6, 2025 3:51 PM To: Felicia Powell <felicia.powell@covestro.com> Cc: MRyan@trinityconsultants.com Subject: RE: WDP -- FOP O2529/Project 37145, Covestro LLC/Covestro Baytown
	From: Anugraha Renny  Sent: Friday, January 24, 2025 1:41 PM To: Felicia Powell <felicia.powell@covestro.com> Cc: MRyan@trinityconsultants.com Subject: RE: WDP -- FOP O2529/Project 37145, Covestro LLC/Covestro Baytown
	From: Felicia Powell <felicia.powell@covestro.com>  Sent: Thursday, January 23, 2025 10:44 AM To: Anugraha Renny <Anugraha.Renny@tceq.texas.gov> Cc: MRyan@trinityconsultants.com Subject: RE: WDP -- FOP O2529/Project 37145, Covestro LLC/Covestro Baytown
	From: Anugraha Renny <Anugraha.Renny@tceq.texas.gov>  Sent: Wednesday, January 22, 2025 10:02 AM To: Felicia Powell <felicia.powell@covestro.com> Subject: RE: WDP -- FOP O2529/Project 37145, Covestro LLC/Covestro Baytown
	From: Anugraha Renny  Sent: Monday, December 23, 2024 3:40 PM To: felicia.powell@covestro.com Subject: WDP -- FOP O2529/Project 37145, Covestro LLC/Covestro Baytown



